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Wixon, Donna <dwixon@blm.gov>

[EXTERNAL] RE: Quick Question 
1 message

Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> Mon, Aug 27, 2018 at 7:00 PM
To: "Wixon, Donna" <dwixon@blm.gov>
Cc: Marsh Creek Permitting <MarshCreekPermitting@saexploration.com>

Hi Donna

Camp move Trails can be up to 24 feet wide.  We typically don’t pull all the strings on the same trail as previous string.
 We move slight to the side or alternate back and forth to ensure we don’t have any damage.

Receiver trails will be approximately 9 feet wide and source trails will be 12 feet wide.  See below for table showing track
contact area.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.
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Sue Simonds

Permits and Regulatory Manager

 

SAExploration, Inc.                          

Safety – Acquisition - Experience

ssimonds@saexploration.com

8240 Sandlewood Place

mailto:ssimonds@saexploration.com
https://www.google.com/maps/search/8240+Sandlewood+Place+%0D%0A+Anchorage,+Alaska+99507+%0D%0A+907?entry=gmail&source=g
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Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-331-8140 Cell

907-522-4499 Main

907-522-4498 Fax

saexploration.com

 

 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Do not forward this message to any third party. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail.

 

From: Wixon, Donna <dwixon@blm.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 8:41 AM 
To: Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> 
Subject: Quick Question

 

Good Morning Sue,

 

Would you tell me the width of the receiver trails, width of source trails and the width of the camp
move trails?

 

Thank you so much,

Donna

 

Donna L Wixon

Natural Resource Specialist

BLM Arctic District Office 

222 University Ave

Fairbanks, Alaska  99709

907-474-2301 Office

907-474-2386 Fax

dwixon@blm.gov
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